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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Monday, May 4, 2009 7:57 PM 

To: 	 'cheryl.mills 	 'millscd@state.gov' 

Cc: 	 H2 

Subject: 	 Followup 

A few items: 

When will we go public w the Family benefits reform? 

Status of: 

There are three public UN reps that the Pres gets to appoint. That's the job 	 wants and I really want 

to have it. So we need to tee that up so we get to name at least one if not all three. So we need our strategy. 

is a professional hostage negotiator who said he would be happy to help us on pirates and 

other issues. Should we follow up? 

Are you going to ask to I'd like 

 

to do that there and in Liberia. 

   

     

Let's discuss starting a foreign aid consultation. We could begin w a dinner in the next few weeks. 
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